
Agenda Report 

TO: CITY COUNCIL Date: SEPTEMBER 19,2005 

FROM: CITY MANAGER 

SUBJECT: APPROVAL AND ACCEPTANCE OF AN EASEMENT DEDICATION FOR 
PUBLIC STREET PURPOSES AT 2685 EAST WASHINGTON 
BOULEVARD 

RECOMMENDATION 

It is recommended that the City Council adopt the attached resolution approving and 
accepting a proposed easement dedication for public street purposes at 2685 East 
Washington Boulevard. 

BACKGROUND 

As a condition for the construction of the Crown City Office building at 2685 East 
Washington Boulevard, the developer was required to dedicate to the City an easement 
of a variable strip of land, 0.60 to 5.75 feet wide, to widen the public sidewalk on 
Washington Boulevard. The easement is necessary to provide a standard 1 O-foot wide 
sidewalk to improve pedestrian access. Consequently, the developer has offered the 
grant of easement for public street purposes. 

A building permit for the development was issued on October 18, 2004. Construction of 
the development is approximately 75 percent completed and is scheduled to be 
completed by end of October 2005. 

The proposed easement documents have been prepared by the Department of Public 
Works, executed by the developer, reviewed by the City Attorney's office and are now 
ready for approval and acceptance by the City Council. The property included in the 
proposed easement is legally described in text and is graphically shown on the attached 
Department of Public Works Drawing No. 5529. 
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FISCAL IMPACT 

No revenue will be generated by the approval of the dedication. The developer has 
paid all costs for preparing and processing the easement. 
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